

Lilly Wilson

Non-market & Affordable Housing Development Specialist focusing on housing as a human right, housing beyond shelter, and the importance of community-centred housing development. Candidate member with the Planning Institute of British Columbia (PIBC) & Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP).

EMPLOYMENT

2018 - Present

DEVELOPMENT MANAGER – Community Land Trust Group of Societies

- + Prepare feasibility analyses and business plans for 13+ non-market housing projects
- + Support design, development, and construction project teams for 6 co-op and non-profit housing projects
- + Develop and execute community engagement plans for 5+ community projects

2017 - 2018

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT – BC Housing

- + Wrote RFP for development consultant services for project in Powell River
- + Executed planning and feasibility analyses of several potential redevelopment projects
- + Supported Development Managers in administrative requirements

2017 - 2018

GRADUATE TEACHING & RESEARCH ASSISTANT – UBC School of Community and Regional Planning

- + Plan 311 – The Just City
 - o Supported professors and students in grading, writing, editing, and breakout group discussions about equitable and just planning.
- + Prosper Canada
 - o Interviews with community participants regarding poverty and access to tax filing resources

2015 - 2016

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT & GRAPHIC DESIGNER – Gadar Promotions

- + Designed logos, flyers, mockups and storyboards for a variety of clients and products
- + Created and managed several company-associated Shopify e-commerce sites
- + Managed order data entry, processing and tracking
- + Acted as communications liaison for company president and six sales representatives

2013 - 2013

ASSET MANAGEMENT RESEARCH ASSISTANT – Ottawa Community Housing Corporation

- + Extensively researched and collected data pertaining to two potential sites of redevelopment
- + Created context and site reference maps
- + Acted as a consultant on community engagement strategies
- + Compiled two site assessment analyses for redevelopment that were presented to the department director & executive director

EDUCATION

2016 - 2018

MASTER OF COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL PLANNING (MCRP)
UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOUVER BC

2011 - 2014

**BACHELOR OF ARTS, SPECIALIZATION URBAN PLANNING
MINOR, HUMAN ENVIRONMENT**
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY, MONTREAL QC

AWARDS

2018

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PLANNERS Outstanding Student Award

2016

FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE UBC Graduate Award

2016

UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA Graduate Scholarship